
P,i> flu: hm> dm! 
LkiJinj Cm mm/ 

Brian K. Cherry 
Vice President 

Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
77 Beale St., Mail Code B10C 
P.O. Box 770000 
San Francisco, CA 94177 

415.973.4977 

Fax: 415.973.7226 

November26, 2013 

VIA ELECTRON MAIL & OVERNIGH5TAIL 

Paul Clanon, Executive Director 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Re: Request for Extension of Time to comply with Decembei31, 2013 deadline in Decision 
13-06-014 for filing a Joint Pfibpotric Vehicle Load Research Report 

Dear Mr. Clanon: 

Pursuant to Rule 16.6 of the California PidcdicCbttilitiission's Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, for the reasons set fortlPabifitowjGas and Electric Compan^PG&E) 
respectfully requests, on betsalff, of Southern California Edison Compan^SCE), and San 
Diego Gas& Electric CompanySDG&EXcollectiyp the Utilities), an extension of time to 
comply with the December31, 2013 deadlineittp jfile a PlugeiotritEl Vehicle (PEV) 
Load Research Report. 

The December31, 2013 deadline for filingint tHeapb research repKtestablished in 
Decision (D.) 13-06-04 Phase 3 Decision Autliogz Short-term Extension of Limited 
Provisions Regarding Electric "Rurltfs 15 and lifeued July 3, 2013, in Rulemaking 09­
08-009. 

According to Ordering Paragraph 3 of D. 13-06Effii&,rg$h©ivision wasdteab to revise 
the load research methodology and protod#iet Utilities. TlfefeJtiland Commission 
staff have madegood progress to dat®l<iiping the revised methodology for the PEVLoad 
Research Reports. ThetieH have been assifirrargy Division in understanding the 
utilities' systems to si^patetpment of the new methodology. The Energy Division and 
the utilities have had ser^rqdroductive meetings andeaye close to finalizing the 
revised scope for the report. However, as of this dlstter, Enttr^y Division is 
finalizing the cost tracking metharabbkD^ yet to provide guidartbe tbltilities on the 
cost tracking portion of thte IUep©time is needed to complete this step and without this 
guidance, the Utilities will btourtiialDify complete the report. 
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Accordingly, the Utilities tftrifypecrequest that the DeSfe/nBQfl 3 deadline to file a 
joint load research report January 31, 2014. 

Wegreatly appreciate your prompt considerfettais matter. Counsel for SCEand SDG&E 
have authorized PG&So submit rttqsiest on their behalf. 

Very truly yours, 

/s/ 

Brian K. Cherry 
VP- Regulatory Relations 

cc: CommissionerCarla Peterman 
Karen Clopton, Chief Administrative Law Judge 
Regina M. DeAngelis, Administrative Law Judge 
Adam Langton, Energy Division 
Noel Crisostomo, Energy Division 
Andrea Tozer, Esq., SCE 
Janet Combs,Esq., SCE 
Steve Patrick, Esq., SDG&E 
Christopher Warner, Esq., PG&E 
All Parties to R.09-08-009 
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